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January 13,2017

Republic Services
Attn: Calvin Ray
5301 Brookglen Dr,
Houston, TX 77017

Re: Grit screening, transportation and disposal (Bid #16-026)
Dear Vendor:

Your company was awarded the above referenced contract for the City of League City as a
primary vendor. The City has the option to renew this contract and would like to do so pending
your agreement to honor the original unit prices (Exhibit A). The details of the contract terms
are enclosed. Please review, check either agree or disagree and return the signed vendor
agreement and document to:

City of League City, TX

Attn: Cathleen Timmerman, Contract Administrator
300 W. Walker Street

League City, TX 77573

Should you have any gquestions regarding this renewal proposal, you may contact me at 281-554-
1334.

Thank you for partnering with the City of League City.

Respectfully,

Cathleen Timmerman
Contract Administrator

Cathleen Timmerman 300 West Walker St Main: 281.554.1000
Contract Administrator League Clty, TX 77573 . Direct: 281.554.1334
cathleen.timmerman@eaguegity.com WWW in S0 1IR e, COm Fax: 281.554.1369




Republic Services

Grit screening, fransportation and disposal (Bid #16-026)
Original Contract Period: 6/1/2016 to 5/31/2017

Proposed Contract Renewal Period: 6/1/2017 t¢ 5/31/2018

I agree to renew my existing contract at the original prices (Exhibit A) and proposed
renewal period listed above.

0 1 disagree (if so, please give brief explanation)

Liloes /QM -GM 2%0-28L1- 2504

Printed Name Telephone No
s /(,_, -23-1"
Signature Date

Maust be signed by a person having authority to bind the firm in a contract.

City of League City:

Dept. Director Name (prinied):

{signature): Date:

Assistant City Manager
Name(printed):

(signature): Date:

Cathleen Timmerman 300 West Walker St Matn: 281.554,1000
Contract Administrator League Cily, TX 77673 Direct: 281.554.1334
cathleendimmerman@leaquecity.com wWww laaouerity.Com Fax: 281.554.1369




A

League Cily

EXHIBIT A (1)

{TE #16-006
Grit Sereening/Sludge Transportation & Dispoyal

Foy Wastewater Treatment Plants

BID SHEET 1 (devised 135:10)

T8 # 16-026

{(PART 1. SLUDGE TRANSPORTATION & DISPOSAL)
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CiTY OF LEAGUE CITY, TEXAS
ADDENDUNV NO, ONE (1)
i April 8, 2016 EXHIBIT A (2)

"

f /
TEXAS

Proposals tor: Grit Sereening/Shudge Transporfation & Disposal for Wastewater Treatment Plants

The [ollowing clarifications, amendments, deletions, additions, revision and/or madifications are made a pait of the
coniract documents and change the original documents only in the manuer and to the exjent hereinafter stated and shall be
incorporated in the contract documents.

Provisions of this addendun shall take precedence over requirements of the original contract documents and all
PROPOSERS ART REQUESTED TO ACKNOWLEDGE SATD PROVISIONS IN THEIR SUBMISSION.

Addendun as follows:
Below are questions that wore received, and the answers to these questions are in bold.

1. Whalt is the current contract rate?

Sludge Tvansporiation/Disposal: Grit Sereening:
... Republic Republic

Liquid sludge {per gallon) $7.,00 Haul charge (per load) 8225

Sludge Calte (per load) $19,800 | Disposal charge (per yard) $14

Rental 915 boxes 18L125 | Cost/Liner (per container) $25
Rental charge (pet container) S200
Freight/Delivery fees 3200
Misc. {if needed);
Plant trash container $160
Plant vrash disposal 37.50/en yard

2. Who is the corrent contractor?
See fl

Are bid 1abs from the previons bid event available?
See #1

L

4, Can u site vigit be uranged?
Y es, contact Jody Hooks af 281-554-1321

5. How ofien do liquid hauling events occur?
Ineidental, it is based on emergency need.

6. How ofien do cake hauling events oceur?
Daily
7. 'The bid forms and the Fee Scheduls (Section 8.2) do nof match. Can you please clavify which line items the City
would like a bid submilted for? Sew attachments®
A. Section 5 has been revised to include Trailer(s)/Container Requirements. All revisians are feelicized and in
REL},

ADDENDUM NO, ONE (1}




EXHIBIT A (3)
ad
ﬁ%fy&ﬁrﬁ; Qﬁ/ ITB # 16-026
ITB #16-026

Grit Screening/Sludge Transportation & Disposal
For Wastewater Treatment Plants

BID SHEET 2
(PART II: GRIT SCREENING, TRANSPORTATION & DISPOSAL)

Ttem Description Per Unit Price

i Haoud eharge on Grit and Screening, Load "0226 Pcr hw

Container {per load)

2 | Disposal Charge (per yard) Yard k> [LI P&y YWG’
B 3 Cost per Liner {per (;;;ainer) Container $26 M‘mer
4 Remal charge (per container) Container Q@\d K” f WP $L9 %dﬁ'\f
u R Z0vd_fu Torp 29,40 day
5 Fraight/Delivery Fees % I@ D ¢ am b e

6 Miscellaneous (List items below)

Lilee [2n o Lot A ?‘//7/}5,,

Printed Name of Authorized Bidder Signature of Authorized Bidder hate
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